49

Regular Board lieetings o 27, 1973 -

The meeting was called to order by Chairmen Jemes Re Bell at a.bout 7:40 PM in
lMre Lycian Flore's office with Board memkers lMre Charles Whitley and lMre Luclan
Flora be:.ng presente Also a‘btendlng wes lMre JeWe Blues- .

(1) The minutes of the preceding regular Boe.rd meeting and two speclal called
meetings were read by the Clerk and accepted by the Boarde

(2) Chairmen Bell asked about the situation concerning the water that nad
carlier been flowing from the Smiths Grove laundermete lre Flora expressed tha
belief that the s:.’cuatlon had been cleared up due to pressure from the County Health
Departmente '

< K8} Chairman Bell called on Mre Whitley to report on the condltlon of the

Water Departmente lMre Blue commented that the big leak pléguing the weater system had
been mainly stopped but that still too much water was being loste Ire Whitley noted
that he had received two replys on the revised bids which had been sent out coneerning
the chain link fence that is needed about the Water Worksy one from Southern Fencing
Coe quoting a price of $4,064+34 for the work-and one from Bhe ABC Fenveiloe of

. o Mre Whitley said that he would have te check with ABC Fence and make sure
they knew that the extra wide getes needed are ta be included in the total amounts He
also noted that the ABC bid was good for 30 days from ‘the date it was received by the
City Clerk and that they promised to do the job in 20 days from the time it was
approvede lMre Whitley made the motion that the ABC bid be accepted if they meet the
specifications and if they perform as the bid statese Motion seconded by lire Florae
In the discussion period which followed, lMre Blue said that the leak had cost a lot
up to the presgnt and still he had not received all the bills for it yebte " Mre Whitley
cogmnmented that if the fence is put up and the leak expenses all paid for, it would
only use about half of the water department’ funds-awvailahle for such miscellaneous
purposesg so as a result the City should probably be able to go .shead with the fence
constructione Iire Flora commented that the rock wall in front of the Weheefos would
probebly have to be taken down as it was not possible to get anyone to fix ite The
Clerk brought to the attention of the Board the reply he had received from the Great
Onyx Job Corps at lMammoth Cave which said that they could have their masonry class
repair the wall, but it would have to be after the lst of July 1974 sometime=-and
that application for the project would have to be in to the Superintendent's office
at Mammoth Cave by October of this yeare lire Whitley's motion was unanimously

acceptede

hairman Bell remlnded the Board of the need for more tools and spare parts for
the Water Works®! pumpse MNMre Whitley said that if did maké such purchases, -the mer=
chandise would have to be kept safe and not left out in the weather as had happened
beforee Mre Whitley added that he did not believe that there was much ef a problem
regarding the ordering of spare parts either through a firm in Nashville or one in
Texase Mre Flora noted that it would be good to have some spare parts on hand, however,

such as bearings, etce, as long as they were protectede lMre Whitley said that he

had no objection to such an arrangemente lre Flora said that it was a mistake on the
part of the preceding Board to let all the old tools be solde Mre Whitley advised
lMre Blue that it would be a good idea if lMre Homer Doyle could make up a list of
needed tools and spare parts and then the Board could decide on what itewould like to
authorize the Water Company to buye

(4) Mre Flora noted that Mre Herbert Leopold said that Officer Hack Borden, the
Educational Officer with the State Police detachment at Bowling CGreen,could give the
Board information on laws pertaining to the use of "Mini-bikes" on public roadse lre
Flora suggested that the Clerk write to Officer Borden for such informatione

(5) Chairman Bell asked if anyone had been to the Cemetery lately to see if any
work was going on theree The Clerk said that neither the repai®-of the rock wall nor
the tree work had even been started as of earlier in the daye

(6) Mre Blue in his capacity as Police Court Judge made his monthly report and
said that he had deposited $209400 to the City's general fund, an amount which came
from the proceeds of fines and court costse Mre Blue also noted that Richard White
had finally appeared before the courte



50
(7) The Board looked over a bill for $3953 which City Marshall William Denhem had
presented the Clerk with for police department equipment he :had bought with Dre Hill's
approval. No objections were raised to the bill's paymente
(8) Mre Whitley asked the Clerk-if lire AeWe Finn had Been paid for filling in for
Mershall Denham for several days in Julye The -Clerk replied that he and Dre Hill had
decided $48e00 was an apprepriate amount to pay Mre Finn for his four days! work and
that Dre Hill had teken a check for $48,00 to give to Mre Finne
(9) Mre Flara reported dn the Street Department and said that ‘the resurfacing work
recently approved by the Board had been deleyed in its start as the City had not yet
received a revemped bid on-the seven streets in ‘the project from leonard Lawson Companye
Mre Flore noted that Magistrate Richard Kirby said that he could have a county grader
- grade the road edges of the seven streets sbout a week before the road work is scheduled
to be donee Mre Flora added that it would probably be a good idea to have the grader
scrap the alleys which are due to get gravel hefore the gravel is put downe Mre Flora
mentioned the fact 't:he.t "t:he ra:n.lroe.d ccmpany had been; workmg on d:he cross:.ngs in Smiths
Grovee
, (10) In rega.rd to the First Actual Use report on Revenue Sharmg; Funds which had to
be in to Washington by September lst, the Clerk reported that it had been sert in and that
it wes ;pubkished in the Park City Daily News of August 27the 22
(11) There followed a discussion over delinquent tax collection end lre Jarry Marrts
claim that the City owes him mommy while he still owes the:City moneye The Board also
discussed the recent break=-in attempt at the Smlths Grove Drug S'l:ore and Marsha.ll Denham's
in ite
(12) A letter from lirse Clara Me Flewellen asklng the Cl‘cy to £ind so:neone to mow
Cha:l.rman Bell said that his son might .oblige if the weeds were not ‘too- h:.gho
- . {13) There being mo further business to bring before the Board, Chairman Bell called
for & motion to adjourne Mre Whitley made the motion, which was seconded by Mre Flora
and unsnimously approvede Chairman Bell set the date for :the next regular Board meeting
- as September Z24the z = ‘ ’ ; fozam gD e

«C ST - = SC O = »” .

_-ATTEST: |

f—ﬂ.



